
Indian River County Purchasing Division 
purchasing@indianriver.gov 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 

Issue Date:  January 23, 2024 

Project Name: Annual Right-of-Way Mowing 

ITB Number: 2024033 

ITB Opening Date: February 9, 2024

This addendum is being released to answer questions received to date. Duplicate questions may not be 
responded to. The information and documents contained in this addendum are hereby incorporated in 
the invitation to bid. This addendum must be acknowledged where indicated on the Bid form, or the bid 
may be declared non-responsive.

Questions and Answers 

1. Do we also need a valid certificate of competency issued by the Indian River County Building 
Department? If so, how do we obtain such certificate? 

 Per the Instructions to Bidders on page 3: “Licensure: Bidder must possess licensure as indicated 
in the Technical Specifications Scope of Work.” The project requirements on page 17 state: 
“Bidder must possess the following licenses and registrations at the time of bid:
Occupafional 
License.” Therefore, no certificate of competency is required. 

2. What was the gross amount of previous winning proposal? 

 The prior award was made to multiple vendors, see attachments. 

3. Who is the incumbent?  

 The prior award was made to multiple vendors, see attachments. 

4. Where can I see the bid tabulation for the last time this was out for bid?  

 See attachments. 

5. Is there a local vendor preference?  

 Per the Instructions to Bidders on page 5: “Local Preference: County has no local ordinance or 
preferences, as set forth in Florida Statutes section 255.0991(2) in place, therefore no preference 
prohibited by that section will be considered in the acceptance, review, or award of this bid. “ 

6. Besides COI requirements are there any bonding requirements?  

 Per page 1 of the Bid Documents, there are no bonding requirements for this solicitation. 
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7. Is there a Prebid meeting if so, is it mandatory? 

 There is no pre-bid meeting scheduled. 

8. Does the occupational license need to be from Vero Beach? 

 Occupational license is not required to be issued in Indian River County and is typically issued in 
the municipality in which contractor is based. 

10. Under the scope of work, it states the following:  
• Trees, bushes, and shrubs need to be weeded, trimmed, and maintained. This includes tree 
branches hanging over the curb line and out in the travel lanes, dead tree limbs, the sprouts growing 
off the tree trunks. Please note that palm trees are NOT to be included for maintenance other than 
picking up palm fonds on the ground. Weeds need to be removed from plant and bush beds so that 
they are not growing out the sides or over the top of the plants.  

It does not give how many times this has to be completed throughout the month or that standard of 
what the county is looking for.  Was hoping for a bit more clarification. 

 The items listed under “General Requirements” should be completed during each cut. 

11. For section 4, there are locations listed under the normal cycle and the same locations under the 
secondary mow cycle.  Just looking for clarification on these. 

 The items under Section 4 that list ROW Mowing – secondary schedule, are on a different 
schedule than the items that do not have that message. Each section in it’s entirety will be 
awarded to one Contractor. 

12. Per each section it denotes to see aerial maps attached for each section.  I do not see those 
attached or a link to download.  The only link I see is for the interactive map. 

 Sections state to see GIS link for limits of each area. GIS link is located under “General 
Requirements” on page 16 of the bid documents. 

Attachments 
Prior Bid 2022029 Bid Tab 



Bid Opening Date:  January 14, 2022

Time: 2:00 pm
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Section 2 Section 3 Section 4 Section 5 Section 6

Titan Yard Maintenance Y Y Y Y Y Y $107,688.00 $129,888.00 NB NB NB

Jeffery Hogues Lawncare Y Y Y Y Y Y $27,600.00 $30,000.00 NB NB NB

Kerner Environmental Y Y Y Y Y Y $47,520.00 $43,560.00 $51,480.00 $47,520.00 $35,640.00

Brightview Landscape Services, Inc. Y Y Y Y Y Y $38,400.00 $46,080.00 $80,640.00 $76,800.00 $38,400.00

Juniper Landscaping of Florida, LLC Y Y Y Y Y Y $79,920.00 $32,520.00 $92,088.00 $57,888.00 $25,560.00

STS Maintain Services, Inc. Y Y Y Y Y Y $46,200.00 $66,000.00 $103,800.00 $57,000.00 $66,600.00

COMMENTS: 

Witness:

Bid No.: 2022029

Bid Title:   Annual Right-of-Way 

Mowing

$79,200.00

$76,800.00

$62,016.00

Section 1

$280,680.00

$113,400.00

Witness: 

Diane Lystlund

Jennifer Hyde

$45,600.00
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